

# Veronica Wallace

Milwaukee, WI

-Email me on Indeed: <http://www.indeed.com/r/Veronica-Wallace/f6d40b64772596c7>

I have been an LPN for the past almost 20 years and currently awaiting to take my NAB exam. I have worked in various roles in health care over the years. Healthcare is my passion. I have the desire to improve quality of life for all residents, clients, and coworkers that I encompass. I am dedicated to educating, strengthening, and joining a firm team to conquer the challenging complications of our forever changing healthcare arena.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **Director of Nursing (DON)**

Noble Senior Living - Brookfield, WI

February 2022 to Present

- Develop ISP and completed quarterly reviews,
- Oversee and manage consistently and continuity of medication training
- Assist in the achievement in occupancy goals by managing health status of the resident in the community
- On-call manager duties (including taking on the role of the medication aide and the caregivers at times)
- Scheduling for the caregivers and medication aide
- Updating families, MD and Case manager on resident health status
- Assist in going from building to building to assist in state survey readiness through the company
- Fill in coverage for DON in their absent
- Assist in the development and maintenance of resident's charts

### **LPN (Pool Nurse)**

Coming of Age Healthcare - Milwaukee, WI

January 2015 to Present

Working as pool nurse in Adult Family Home assisting with admissions, discharge, pre-admission assessments, wound care, wellness coordination as well as emergency visits. Monitor nursing care to residents and oversee staff education and in-service needs. Assist with staff check offs for areas of delegation and reinforce previous teaching.

### **Nurse Manager**

Euphoria of West Allis

July 2021 to December 2021

My current role I manage the day-to-day operation of the unit. Supervising staff and scheduling staff. I'm responsible for the disciplinary and well as hiring of the staff. I share call with the administrator for call in and nursing concerns. I'm assist with the MD call and order processing. Provide hands on-care in my manager role and address all health concerns related to our residents. Assist with the new admission process which includes care planning development

## **Nursing Administrator**

Care Management Plus - Milwaukee, WI  
November 2020 to May 2021

My current role I am responsible for supervising and management of supportive living apartments. This position includes wellness for all residents, wound care visits, pharmacy coordination, physician visits, scheduling, as well as staff education. Management of staff development which consist of hiring of new staff, new hire orientation.

## **LPN Supervisor, Team Leader**

Luareate Group (Layton Terrace & Arboretum) - Greenfield, WI  
August 2015 to January 2021

Medication administration including overseeing of medication system, medication aide supervision, resident admissions, discharges, and transfer coordination within the facilities.

Provide hands-on care in supervisor role, astute to change in conditions of residents and follow up treatments. Evaluation of residents daily nursing needs and implement care plans for specific needs of each resident. Development and updating ISP for all residents.

## **LPN Staff**

Milwaukee County Jail - Milwaukee, WI  
October 2013 to December 2016

Worked in fast pace continuous changing environment. Administration of medication and providing basic medical care. Coordination of patient care while partnering with local hospitals and physicians. Assisted with clinical services for inmates to meet their existing healthcare concerns. Allocated inmate education while coordinating their discharge or transfer needs.

## **LPN/ Assistant Administrator**

Matthew of Glendale Assisted Living - Glendale, WI  
October 2010 to November 2013

Facilitation of operations for three 20-bed CBRFs. Energetically keeping these facilities at 95% occupancy rate. Facility administrator assisted with evaluation of residents' daily needs. Assisted with care plan development, development and updating ISPs. Management of staff education and caregiver supervision. Execution of state regulations regarding facility's' daily operations.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor of Science in Healthcare Administration**

Concordia University Wisconsin - Mequon, WI  
June 2017

### **Certification in Nursing Home Administration**

University of Wisconsin  
August 2012

### **Diploma in Practical Nursing**

Milwaukee Area Technical College - Milwaukee, WI  
May 2002

## Skills

---

- Nurse Management
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- Hospice Care
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Triage
- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**LPN**

**BLS Certification**

**LVN**